

Darling Downs Kennel Club Inc

Championship/Open Shows
Saturday, 4th June, 2022.
RAS Showgrounds



Darling Downs Kennel Club Inc is affiliated with Dogs Queensland and this show is conducted under the rules and regulations of Dogs Queensland. A copy of these rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office.

Darling Downs Kennel Club

Saturday Judging Commences at 9.00am

Junior Handlers will be judged in the lunch break

Judges & Judging order:

Ring 1:..... Mr L Bradney (NSW)..... Group 1

Ring 2:..... Miss D Crofts (NSW)..... Group 2

followed by..... Group 6

Ring 3:..... Prof B Corbitt (NSW)..... Group 3

followed by..... Group 4

Ring 4:..... Mr J Meyer (NSW) Group 5

followed by..... Group 7

Ring tba Miss D Crofts (NSW) General Specials

Show Manager: Mr Andrew Brown

Steward: C Holman, B West, M Lee, M Hammond



Darling Downs Kennel Club

Open Show Judging Commences at the completion of the
Championship Show

Judges & Judging order:

Miss M Lee (Qld) Group 1

Mr M Eslick (Qld)..... Group 2

followed by Group 6

Miss B Lancey (Qld) Group 3

Miss B West (Qld) Group 4

Mrs A Holman (Qld)..... Group 5

Mrs M Hammond (Qld)..... Group 7

Mrs M Hammond (Qld) General Specials

Show Manager: Mr Andrew Brown



Paw Prints on Your Heart

Group 1 - Toy Group

Ms Maxine Lee (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Silky Terrier**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

1 Japatina Kennels: ~~JAPATINA AINT GOT TIME FOR DAT~~
Absent 7100049622 12-07-2021

Best _____

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

2 Robert Crapp: ~~KABOB JUSTIFY (AI)~~ 4100366875 19-12-2021
Absent

3 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN ONLY TIME WILL TELL~~
Absent 4100368257 14-02-2022

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

4 Miss K Feldman: ~~KAMONTRY DRESS U UP IN MY LOVE~~
Absent 4100363891 17-11-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

5 Mrs J Ireland: ~~CUDYNCAE NOBODYS FOOL~~ 4100352495 01-03-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

6 Ms Donna Dickson: ~~CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT~~ 4100329507 01-11-2019
1st*

7 Miss K Feldman: ~~KAMONTRY KISS ME QUICK~~ 4100331203
Absent 12-12-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

8 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CH CAVTOWN TIME FOR CHANGE~~
Absent 4100303632 23-02-2018

Class 11 - Open Dog

9 K Feldman: ~~ELFKING SOME LIKE IT HOT AT EDENRIDGE~~
Absent 2100496501 19-03-2018

Best 6 R/Up _____**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

10 Ms. Lyn Dunne: ~~ABERLOUR HOTLIPS HOULIHAN~~ 4100366067 04-01-2022
1st*

11 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN THE TIME OF MY LIFE~~
Absent 4100368256 14-02-2022

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

12 Miss K Feldman: ~~KAMONTRY HER GRACE~~ 4100364039 25-11-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

13 Ms. Lyn Dunne: ~~ABERLOUR PUTTIN ONTH RITZ~~ 4100353444 12-04-2021
1st*

14 Robert Crapp: ~~KABOB VIE EN ROSE~~ 4100356056 02-04-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

15 R.J Crapp: ~~KABOB RAINBOWS END (AI)~~ 4100340940 08-08-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

16 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN CANTARITO~~ 4100317817 27-01-2019
Absent

17 Ms Donna Dickson: ~~CH SWINABIE MAGIC IN SPRINGTIME~~ 4100329504 01-11-2019
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

18 Mrs Donna Dickson: ~~ELFKING NAUGHTY BUT SWEET~~ 2100515888 22-02-2019
Absent

19 Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CH CAVTOWN RUMOURS IN THE AIR~~ 4100316239 04-01-2019
Absent

20 J Ireland C Mibus L Flower: ~~CH SWINABIE HERE WE COM AGN~~ 4100337115 12-05-2020
Absent

Best 17 R/Up 13Best 17 Bitch R/Up 6 Dog**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

21 Kylie Marshall: ~~PABIANPARK ROCKETMAN~~ 2100546301 11-08-2020
1st*

Best 21 Dog R/Up _____**Chihuahua (Long Coat)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

22 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: ~~MICROSCHIHUAS WIZARD OF OZ (IMP SRB)~~ JR73063CH 29-09-2020
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

23 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN~~ 4100339802 27-07-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

24 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: ~~CHEEKYCHI FASHION STATEMENT~~ 2100579500 16-12-2021
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

25 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~WACHOWA HANNAH FINN~~ 4100363430
Absent 23-11-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

26 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~WACHOWA SORISSO PENNY LANE~~ 4100356560 22-06-2021
Absent

27 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: ~~COUNTRYCHI HEARTS DESIRE~~ 4100357796 26-06-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

28 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE~~ 4100339801 27-07-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

29 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN~~ 4100352288 06-04-2021
Absent

30 Helen Bright: ~~TOYOPET DREAMS OF CHOCOLATE~~ 4100353026 06-03-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

31 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~AUST CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER~~ 4100323463 20-06-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

32 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~WACHOWA SORRISO CHARLENE~~ 4100361258 17-09-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

33 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: ~~CH. CHANIEKAN SOPHIE MY LOVE~~ 2100543510 11-05-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

34 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN~~ 4100314199 22-11-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

35 Ronda Allen: ~~TOIRESORT THE RAZORS EDGE~~ 4100355636 05-06-2021
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

36 Ronda Allen: ~~AUST CH&AM CH ROSEWOOD LAST REBELLION IMP USA~~ RN29589404 24-05-2016
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

37 LS Tynan: ~~ANTRIMLODGE ALL THAT JAZZ~~ 2100577130 20-11-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

38 LS Tynan: ~~ANTRIMLODGE PHENIX~~ 2100562392 30-03-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

39 LS Tynan: ~~ANTRIMLODGE MYWINTERROSE~~ 2100503411 11-07-2018
1st*

Best 39 R/Up 38

Best 39 Bitch R/Up 38 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

40 LS Tynan: ~~ANTRIMLODGE DONT STOP ME NOW~~ 2100521566 19-05-2019
1st*

Best 40 Bitch R/Up _____

Griffon Bruxellois

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

41 D Norman & M Huisman: ~~ALYNKA ICHABOD MUDD~~ 6100134927 13-02-2022
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

42 Shane Thomas: ~~RAWEKE BUTTERCUP~~ 4100357195 19-04-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

43 D Norman & M Huisman: ~~CH ALYNKA KNITTING NANCY~~ 6100124335 26-06-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Havanese

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

44 Mrs J Phillips: ~~CLOCKWORK JUANITA~~ 2100580964 03-03-2022
Absent

Lowchen

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

45 Ms FEL Darling: ~~PACEAWAY DANCE MONKEY~~ 4100366436 27-12-2021
Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

46 Ms FEL Darling: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY KEEP ROARIN~~ 4100357747 12-06-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

47 Ms FEL Darling: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY DESTINY'S CHILD~~ 4100357751 18-06-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Miniature Pinscher

Class 4 - Junior Dog

48 A Anson: ~~CH. SILVERINO POETIC JUSTICE~~ 2100562079 02-02-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

49 A Anson: ~~LAPINSCHA DARE TO DAZZLE~~ 4100361599 05-10-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Papillon

Class 4 - Junior Dog

50 Alicia Keast: ~~MERIKAEZ I THINK THEREFOR I AM~~ 4100352168 11-02-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

51 Mr I Rasmussen: ~~SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE~~ 4100319459 24-01-2019
Absent

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

52 Mr B Bissett & Mrs K Hembrow: ~~BORDELL MADEMOSELLE MIA~~ 4100365244 03-01-2022
Absent

Best 50 Dog R/Up _____

Pekingese

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

53 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~AUST CH ATHALOW AINT NO CHOIR BOY~~ 2100566647 07-06-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

54 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~AUST CH CHINDARA WOTS NOT TO LUV~~ 4100349459 16-11-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pomeranian

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

55 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN SECRET AGENT TATTOO~~
Absent 4100360778 21-08-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

56 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS~~ 4100351799
Absent 05-03-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

57 Kim Haddon: ~~ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER~~ 4100364272
Absent 18-11-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

58 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN QUIET IM SPEAKING~~ 4100357671
Absent 27-05-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pug

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

59 J Willoughby: ~~DIVINISE INFATUATION~~ 3100444569 01-01-2022
Absent

60 Mrs. Eve tzipori: ~~ANYANG SNORRI THE VIKING~~ 4100368329
Absent 11-02-2022

Class 4 - Junior Dog

61 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT
1st* 4100352219 17-02-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

62 Ms. Vicki Owen: ~~KANGALA VIRTUAL REALITY~~ 2100545763
Absent 19-08-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

63 MS A KEAST & MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG
1st* AIMEES LEGACY 4100318038 19-01-2019

64 Mrs. Eve tzipori: ~~ANYANG YEOMAN OF THE GUARD~~
Absent 4100319495 03-04-2019

Best 61 R/Up 63

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

65 Mrs. Eve tzipori: ~~ANYANG WILLA THE WISP~~ 4100368328
Absent 11-02-2022

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

66 Mrs. Billie Sorensen: PICKAPUG RAISING THE STAKES
1st* 4100366717 25-10-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

67 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO
1st* WATCH(IA) 4100338368 24-06-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

68 Mrs. Eve tzipori: ~~ANYANG SISTER SADIE~~ 4100307077 04-05-2018
Absent

Best 66 R/Up 67

Best 61 Dog R/Up 66 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

69 Korine Lewis: ~~CH NEUT CH OCTAVIAE THE SWEETEST GIFT~~
Absent 4100283889 06-12-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

70 Miss T Olive: DANCOURT DONNA BELLA 2100573331 14-09-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

74 Kylie Marshall: ~~STYLYN MISTY SANDS~~ 4100336840 30-03-2020
Absent

Best 70 Bitch R/Up _____

Group 1 - Specials

Best 17 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
Pts: 0 Ms Donna Dickson: Ch Swinabie Magic in Springtime
R/Up 39 **English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)**
Pts: 0 LS Tynan: Antrimlodge Mywinterrose

Baby 10 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
Ms. Lyn Dunne: ABERLOUR HOTLIPS HOULIHAN
Minor 66 **Pug**
Mrs. Billie Sorensen: PICKAPUG RAISING THE STAKES

Puppy
Junior 61 **Pug**
MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT

Inter 67 **Pug**
MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO WATCH(IA)

Aus Br 17 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
Ms Donna Dickson: Ch Swinabie Magic in Springtime

Open

Neuter

Best 40 **English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)**
Pts: 0 LS Tynan: Antrimlodge Dont Stop Me Now
R/Up 21 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
Kylie Marshall: Pabianpark Rocketman

Finish _____ Absent 57

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Mr Michael Eslick (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

72 Mrs. Debbie Schaeffer: ~~WANORA JET STREAM~~ 4100366410
Absent 04-12-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

73 L & A Lobbeiger: ~~KYLOTT THE MAIN MAN~~ 3100414615 28-06-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

74 Mrs. Debbie Schaeller: ~~WANORA BELLA DONNA~~
Absent 4100366411 04-12-2021

75 Mrs. Debbie Schaeller: ~~WANORA BLINDED BY LOVE~~
Absent 4100366414 28-11-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

76 L & A Lobbeiger: ~~ARONAW APPLE OF YOUR EYE~~
Absent 4100364153 30-10-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

77 Mrs. Debbie Schaeller: ~~WANORA GIRL IN A BLUE DRESS~~
Absent 4100366403 05-08-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

78 Mrs. Debbie Schaeller: ~~WANORA COLOUR OF THE WIND~~
Absent 4100337866 26-05-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Border Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

79 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~AUST CH BLACKSHOT A BIT OF RECKON~~ 4100321204 05-05-2019
Absent

Best _____

Bull Terrier (Miniature)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

80 Cheree Clifton: ~~ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MS APPLE~~
Absent 4100363112 12-10-2021

Best _____

Cairn Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

81 Ms. M. F. Lee: ~~BARRAGAN KINGMAKER~~ 2100575379 20-10-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

82 Ms. M. F. Lee: ~~YARRINARRA MCTASSLE~~ 4100367477 21-01-2022
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

83 Ms. M. F. Lee: ~~YARRINARRA SAGE~~ 4100351448 25-02-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Jack Russell Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

84 S & K Whyatt: ~~AUST SUP CH BELLJACKS PRIME TIME~~
1st* 4100338231 14-06-2020

Best 84

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

85 S & K Whyatt: ~~CH BELLJACKS I HEARD A RUMOUR~~
1st* 4100358889 28-07-2021

Best 85

Best 84 Dog R/Up 85 Bitch

Manchester Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

86 G Lofting: ~~CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI~~
1st* 3100418916 31-10-2020

Best 86

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

87 L Saxton: ~~AUST CH. CATHASAIGH CAUSE AND EFFECT~~
Absent 3100371467 17-02-2018

Best _____

Best 86 Dog R/Up _____

Scottish Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

88 Miss S Kellie & MR L Wright: ~~CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS A WILL~~ 4100316795 09-12-2018
Absent

Best _____

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

89 F. McBride / L. & C. Doorackers: ~~BROHEZ FORGE OF EMPIRES (AI)~~ 3100427054 18-02-2021
Absent

90 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~AUST CH BLACKSHOT EZ ON THE EYE~~ 4100348484 09-01-2021
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

91 Paula Hill: ~~AUST CH MAGICMINE DARK KNIGHT CCD CD RE JC~~ 4100237693 18-01-2014
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

92 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~SOOKALOTT WORK OF ART~~
1st 4100330475 10-12-2019

Best 92 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

93 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~SOOKALOTT THE SPY WHO LUVD ME~~
1st* 4100365996 03-01-2022

94 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~SOOKALOTT STOPTRYNMAKFETCHHAPN~~ 4100367681 16-02-2022
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

95 Mrs T Conelius: ~~ROSTAFELIUS ELLIETWINKLESTAR~~
2nd 4100359272 08-08-2021

96 Mr. L & C Doorackers: ~~TAINO ONE OF THE LILIM~~
Absent 4100359615 11-08-2021

97 Mr. Greg Brooks: ~~CYPRUSTAFF WHERE'S MY HALO~~
1st* 4100360179 01-09-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

98 Mr. Greg Brooks: ~~CYPRUSTAFF VILLAIN IN DISGUISE~~
1st* 4100360177 01-09-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

99 Paula Hill: ~~AUST CH MAGICMINE KNIGHTS ANGEL JC RN JD~~
 Absent ~~AD 4100286614 10-02-2017~~

100 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT RIGHT ONTH KISSA (AI)**
1st* 4100352465 20-03-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

101 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **AUST CH KABERE**
1st* **YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA** 4100327327 25-09-2019

Best 101 R/Up 100

Best 101 Bitch R/Up 92 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

102 Paula Hill: ~~AUST / NEUT CH MAGICMINE MY TYS ANGEL~~
 Absent ~~CCD CDX RE JDX AD 4100195281 29-01-2011~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Tenterfield Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

103 Miss Miss S A Blakemore & Miss A M Harragon: ~~NUDIMAH~~
 Absent ~~ROYAL REBEL 4100332575 24-01-2020~~

Best _____

West Highland White Terrier

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

104 Ammie Gorton: ~~WALTINGA PERSIAN PRINCESS~~
 Absent 4100360397 10-07-2021

Best _____

Group 2 - Specials

Best **101 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Pts: 0 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: Aust CH Kabere Yamademegofullninja

R/Up **84 Jack Russell Terrier**
 Pts: 0 S & K Whyatt: Aust Sup Ch Belljacks Prime Time

Baby **93 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Ms D & K Edwards: Sookalott The Spy Who Luvd Me

Minor

Puppy **85 Jack Russell Terrier**
 S & K Whyatt: Ch Belljacks I Heard A Rumour

Junior **98 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Mr. Greg Brooks: Cyprustaff VILLAIN IN DISGUISE

Inter **86 Manchester Terrier**
 G Lofting: CH Cathasaigh Phantom In The Park AI

Aus Br **84 Jack Russell Terrier**
 S & K Whyatt: Aust Sup Ch Belljacks Prime Time

Open **101 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: Aust CH Kabere Yamademegofullninja

Neuter

Best

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 22

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Miss Breanne Lancey (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Brittany

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

105 Ms M Ward: **WAMEIKA YOUROCKMYWORLD** 4100356091
1st* 08-06-2021

Best 105 Bitch

Clumber Spaniel

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

106 D R & S R Graham: ~~CH APPINTIKI FLEUR DE LIS~~ 4100316422
 Absent ~~22-01-2019~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

107 D R & S R Graham: ~~GR CH SYLVAN RETURN OF THE HUGGIT~~
 Absent ~~(AI) 4100226193 26-03-2013~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Cocker Spaniel**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

108 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: ~~KOKOPUPS SUSPICIOUSLY RISKY~~
Absent 4100362498-25-09-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

109 Denise Burke: ~~CH MACDOLLY REMEMBER THE TIME~~
Absent 4100337718-07-06-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

110 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: ~~KOKOPUPS A FLAGSHIP MODEL~~
Absent 4100362503-25-09-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

111 Denise Burke: ~~MACDOLLY UDONTSPELLIT UFEELIT~~
Absent 4100332931-18-02-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

112 Terri Davies: ~~NEUT CH / SUPREME CH MACDOLLY CANTSTOPTHISFEELING~~ 4100225716-28-02-2013

Best _____ R/Up _____

Cocker Spaniel (American)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

113 Mrs VM Masterfield: ~~CH JETTZ SAMAMARI SOCIAL DISTANCE~~ 2100541006-04-04-2020

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

114 Mr M Mrs D Barnett & Mrs L McGregor: ~~LTREND RETURN TO SENDER~~ 2100532994-14-12-2019

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

English Springer Spaniel**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

115 Mrs Camille Lawson: ~~CH. GLENKINCHIE THE SHERIFF~~
Absent 3100362117-12-08-2017

Class 11 - Open Dog

116 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: ~~OZDEZIGN WAR PAINT~~ 4100306231-28-04-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

117 M & C Lawson: ~~GLENKINCHIE BODECIA~~ 3100437918-27-09-2021

118 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: ~~OZDEZIGN LIBERTY ENCHANTREZZ~~
Absent 4100360091-16-08-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

119 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FROM HERE TO ETERNITY~~ 4100332461-19-01-2020

1st*

120 Mrs. Catherine Toscano: ~~CATHATINA CHICA CHICA COCO~~
Absent 4100342465-05-09-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

121 Mrs D Angel & Mrs M Whitfield: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FALL UNDER MY SPELL~~ 4100343739-03-10-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

122 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: ~~OZDEZIGN INDULGENCE~~
Absent 4100305487-03-04-2018

Best 119 R/Up _____

Best 119 Bitch R/Up _____

Flat Coated Retriever**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

123 Mrs M N Morphet: ~~AUST CH ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER~~
Absent 4100331491-17-12-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

124 Mrs M N Morphet: ~~AUST CH SKYHAVEN OLIVER TWIST~~
Absent 5100110069-30-12-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Shorthaired Pointer**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

125 K Wishart: ~~TARLORISE POWER BROKER (AI)~~ 2100579911-14-01-2022

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

126 Katherine wishart: ~~ARENDR CHEVY RIDIN HIGH~~
Absent 3100414098-05-07-2020

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

127 Mrs T Fraser: ~~DARLINHART VIPPEE KI YAY~~ 4100359702-19-08-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

128 K WISHART: ~~ARENDR KEEP ON SMILING~~ 3100432443-19-05-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

129 Ms. Jade Norman: ~~CH EDELHOF DRESSED FOR SUCCESS~~
1st* 4100339474-12-07-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

130 Katherine wishart: ~~ARENDR WHISKERS ON KITTENS~~
Absent 3100414449-11-07-2020

Best 129 R/Up _____

Best 129 Bitch R/Up _____

Golden Retriever**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

131 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA ITS THE MAGIC MAN AI~~
Absent 4100358568-19-07-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

132 Liz Molnar: ~~AUBROOK LOCK MACKENZIE (AI) IMP NZ~~
Absent 05050-2021-18-03-2021

133 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA THE HIGHLANDER~~ 4100351906-16-03-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

134 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA MAGIC WOMAN AI~~ 4100358575
Absent 19-07-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

135 Mrs C Olive: FERNFALL MOON SHADOW 3100431134 07-05-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

136 Liz Molnar: ~~DOBRO SPANISH MOON (AI)~~ 2100340149 21-07-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

137 Mrs C Olive: DOBRO SUPERNOVA IN THE SKY 4100349105 10-01-2021
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

138 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA MAGIC HAPPENS~~ 4100320126
Absent 11-04-2019

139 Liz Molnar: ~~DOBRO CRINOCO FLOW~~ 4100325377 04-08-2019
Absent

Best 137 R/Up 135

Best 137 Bitch R/Up 135 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

140 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: NEUT CH GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD 5100096523 20-09-2016
1st*

Best 140 Bitch R/Up _____

Hungarian Vizsla

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

141 D WINCH & P JOHNSON: ELETTARS NOTORIOUS 4100367996 03-02-2022
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

142 Mrs J Hall & Mrs J Roberts: ~~CH GAMECALL FLOTIDE~~ 2100564300 17-04-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

143 Ms K Kettleton: CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION 4100337255 11-05-2020
1st*

Best 143 Bitch R/Up _____

Irish Setter

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

144 Dr R Pacey & Mr F. McKechnie: AUST CHAMPION EIREAN IT HAD TO BE YOU (AI) 3100001719 19-07-2019
1st*

Best 144 Bitch

Labrador Retriever

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

145 C Olive & K & E Charnock: ERAKY HUCKLEBERRY FYNN (AI) 2100575688 30-09-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

146 Guy Spagnolo: ~~CH KIRKDELL LEAD ROLE ATDRIFTWAY(AI)~~ 5100123053 03-02-2021
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

147 Henzell & Travers: ~~CH BONNSWAY DRESSED IN MIDNIGHT~~ 2100552734 12-11-2020
Absent

Best 145 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

148 C Olive & K & E Charnock: ERAKY IN THE NICK OF TIME (AI) 2100575690 30-09-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

149 L R & A Henzell: ~~SCOLOUVALLEY QUIET IM SPEAKING~~ 4100364502 23-09-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

150 Guy Spagnolo: ~~CH DRIFTWAY MOMENT IN TIME~~ 2100550794 10-07-2020
Absent

151 Mrs Catherina Wardle: ~~BURRUMTRAVIS SECRET LOVE~~ 410341428 04-08-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

152 Mrs C Olive: DANCOURT MYSTIC JADE 2100537975 25-03-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

153 Mr R & Mrs L & Miss A Henzell: ~~AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION BONNSWAY TWISTER TIME~~ 2100509995 28-11-2018
Absent

Best 148 R/Up 152

Best 145 Dog R/Up 148 Bitch

Lagotto Romagnolo

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

154 Ammie Gorton: ~~HEVNSENT TEQUILA SUNRISE~~ 3100438531 05-09-2021
Absent

Best _____

Weimaraner

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

155 Mr W & Miss S Hind: HINDIN XTRA XTRA (AI) 4100363972 08-12-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

156 Mrs A Page: ~~SUP CH ASHLAREN BRING OUT THE BUNNY~~ 2100512400 26-12-2018
Absent

157 Lynelle Smith: AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET (AI) 4100306443 12-05-2018
1st*

Best 157 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

158 Ms K. Rogers: ~~KISMANER DRINKIN WITH DOLLY~~ 4100365310 19-12-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

159 Lynelle Smith: AUST. CH. ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT THIS 4100356465 07-05-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

160 Mrs E M Knox: ~~ASHLAREN WHOOPS A DAISY~~ 2100553179 02-12-2020
Absent

Best 159 R/Up _____

Best 159 Bitch R/Up 157 Dog

Welsh Springer Spaniel

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

161 Mrs D & Miss L Meagher: **ESSPREE MAID OF GOLD**
 1st* 6100132183 08-09-2021

Best **161 Bitch** R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

162 Miss Jenny Hampton: **AUST. CH NEUTER CH RICOCHÉZ**
 Absent **ENFYS SIAN** 4100195608 07-02-2011

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 3 - Specials

Best 119 English Springer Spaniel
 Pts: 0 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: Ch Fraelighte From Here To Eternity

R/Up 129 German Shorthaired Pointer
 Pts: 0 Ms. Jade Norman: CH Edelfhof Dressed For Success

Baby 155 Weimaraner
 Mr W & Miss S Hind: Hindin Xtra Xtra (AI)

Minor 161 Welsh Springer Spaniel
 Mrs D & Miss L Meagher: Esspree Maid Of Gold

Puppy 145 Labrador Retriever
 C Olive & K & E Charnock: Eraky Huckleberry Fynn (AI)

Junior 159 Weimaraner
 Lynelle Smith: Aust. Ch. Aramii Back Off Boys I Got This

Inter 119 English Springer Spaniel
 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: Ch Fraelighte From Here To Eternity

Aus Br 137 Golden Retriever
 Mrs C Olive: Dobro Supernova In The Sky

Open 157 Weimaraner
 Lynelle Smith: AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET (AI)

Neuter

Best 140 Golden Retriever
 Pts: 0 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: Neut Ch GoldMartini Get Off My Kloud

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent **42**

Group 4 - Hound Group

Miss Belinda West (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

163 Melissa Starkey, Daniel Willson, Leigh & Helen Gibson:
 1st* **SETTERUP ROLEX ON A REDNECK AT KARAKUSH (AI)**
 2100580972 30-01-2022

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

164 Daniel Gomez & Rafael Navarro: **LIJOLBA GHOST THE**
 1st* **GUARDIAN** 4100364131 18-11-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

165 Mrs J Y Anderson: **TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)**
 Absent 3100424870 08-01-2021

166 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN FIRE N ICE**
 Absent 4100348550 12-12-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

167 Jacky Harnett: **SUPREME CH TIANZE DIAMOND IN THE**
 Absent **ROUGH** 4100312415 16-10-2018

Class 11 - Open Dog

168 Mr D Willson: **AUST CH EMPARI ROPES N RODEOS**
 Absent 4100343277 14-09-2020

Best **164** R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

169 P & P Hewitt & K Crane: **KHANDHU AB FAB** 4100335412 03-
 Absent 04-2020

Best _____

Best **164 Dog** R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

170 Mrs J Y Anderson: **AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY**
 Absent **GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)** 03506 2016 25-03-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Basenji

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

171 Chloe Keast and Alicia Keast: **MERIKAEZ NOTMY**
 1st* **RESPONSIBILITY** 4100360173 05-07-2021

Best **171**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

172 Miss Chloe Keast: **CH ZANDEENA DON'T TRY AND STOP ME**
 1st* 2100499813 08-06-2018

Best **172**

Best **172 Bitch** R/Up **171 Dog**

Basset Fauve de Bretagne

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

173 Jill Brooker: **NZ CH BAYPARQUE CRUNCHEROO** 02179 2020
 Absent 14-01-2020

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

174 K WISHART: **ARENDR LIVE IT UP** 3100437969 10-05-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Beagle

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

175 Miss R Telfer: **GROBAY BURNING LOVE** 4100332772 18-02-
 Absent 2020

176 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON** 4100346201 25-11-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

177 Ms Rita Sengstock: **OROBAY POCKETFUL O MIRACLES** 4100345950 28-11-2020
 Absent

Best 176 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

178 Miss R Telfer: **OROBAY MYSTICAL IMAGE** 4100359916 19-08-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

179 Ms Rita Sengstock: **OROBAY MYSTICAL SPIRIT** 4100359911 19-08-2021
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

180 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS ROXY ROCKET** 4100346203 25-11-2020
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

181 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI)** 4100317924 09-02-2019
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 176 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

182 Miss R Telfer: **OROBAY LOVE ME TENDER** 4100332776 18-02-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Borzoi

Class 4 - Junior Dog

183 Mrs A Teleman: **CH DORSCA MYSTIC SHOWMAN** 4100350429 31-01-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

184 K R Dawson: **RUSSKIMIR SAFFRON WISHES** 4100340585 07-08-2020
 Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)

Class 11 - Open Dog

185 Brittnee Davies: **CHENLEI COOKIES N CREAM** 2100565204 11-04-2021
1st*

Best 185

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

186 Brittnee Davies: **MIDAKA LADY ARABELLA** 2100552562 03-10-2020
1st*

Best 186

Best 185 Dog R/Up 186 Bitch

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

187 Miss Madison Gallaway & Mr Ric Gallaway: **MALLAWAY HONOUR OF SYNJAZ** 4100367572 04-02-2022
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

188 Mrs R Gersbach: **GERSNDACH VON CHANDON** 41003331201 15-12-2019
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

189 Mrs Robyn Gersbach: **GERSNDACH ROUGE ROYALE** 4100331199 01-12-2019
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

190 Miss Madison Gallaway & Mr Ric Gallaway: **MALLAWAY LEGACY OF SYNJAZ** 4100367571 04-02-2022
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

191 Mrs Robyn GERSBACH: **GERSNDACH AZSHEIS** 4100366921 15-11-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

192 Tayla Curran: **ZYZEMUP FRANKLYN** 2100569398 07-07-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

193 Robyn Gersbach: **GERSNDACH THE CLASSIC PEARL** 4100342052 01-08-2020
 Absent

194 Tayla Curran: **BUTTDONN MAZE** 4100343920 06-09-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

195 Mr R Gallaway & Miss M Gallaway: **AUST. CH. SYNJAZ DREAM OF THE SIOUX** 4100269033 05-02-2016
1st*

Best 195 R/Up 192

Best 195 Bitch R/Up 192 Bitch

Foxhound

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

196 Mrs C & Miss B & Mr J Bryson, Miss B West & Mrs A Page: **FOXHUNT LAYLA** 2100538275 16-03-2020
 Absent

Best _____

Greyhound

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

197 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN HAZEE DAYS** 4100305797 08-03-2018
1st*

Best 197 Dog

Pharaoh Hound

Class 4 - Junior Dog

198 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PRESSAGE NOVAVAX** 4100357667 15-07-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

199 Ms Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE MODERNA** 4100357666 15-07-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

200 Ms R. Whiteman: **STARBLUSH A KIND OF MAGIC** 3100429065 01-03-2021
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

201 Ms Joanne Inglis: ~~CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY~~
 Absent 2100496073 18-04-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Rhodesian Ridgeback

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

202 C Young/ D King /P Kelly: **SAJANAK DAVIESIA LUCIUS**
 1st* 4100364326 31-10-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

203 P Kelly / L Marrone: ~~CH BEGLORY FENDI XHOSA (AI)~~
 Absent 6100113527 18-06-2018

Best 202 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

204 Jo Russell: ~~CHILOLO TN SERENGETI GOLD~~ 4100358073 10-07-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Best 202 Dog R/Up _____

Saluki

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

205 Mr. G. R Mark: ~~LAVUKA THE GREATEST SHOWMAN (AI)~~
 Absent 2100577972 20-11-2021

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

206 Mr. G. R Mark: ~~LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL~~
 Absent 2100551705 17-08-2020

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Whippet

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

207 Mr R P Slingsby: ~~BLAKRIVA GELLIGNITE JACK~~ 4100360924
 Absent 06-09-2021

208 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: ~~PHOENWAY A KIND OF MAGIC~~ 4100364347 12-11-2021
 Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

209 Mrs U Greenwood: ~~PIAFFE JASPER~~ 4100363834 18-11-2021
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

210 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: ~~PHOENWAY FUNICULIFUNICULA~~ 4100349818 16-01-2021
 Absent

211 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING ROME AROUND TH WORLD (AI)~~ 4100359750 13-08-2021
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

212 Mr. R P Slingsby: ~~CH BLAKRIVA WAY TOO COOL~~
 Absent 4100302518 03-01-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

213 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING PIPPI LONGSTOCKING~~
 Absent 4100362556 24-09-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

214 Mr R P Slingsby: ~~BLAKRIVA VERY ELEGANT~~ 4100360926 06-09-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

215 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: ~~PHOENWAY SOPHIA~~ 4100349816 16-01-2021
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

216 Mrs Cherie White: ~~KARNABAY LIKE A PRAYER~~ 2100551323
 Absent 25-10-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

217 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: ~~PIAFFE DOLCEVITA~~ 4100302010 12-01-2018
 Absent

218 Mr R P Slingsby: ~~BLAKRIVA COOL N COLLECTED~~
 Absent 4100320980 07-04-2019

219 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SUP CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INTH JACUZZI~~ 4100327966 10-10-2019
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 4 - Specials

Best 176 **Beagle**
 Pts: 0 J & R Cook: CH Lunars Jimmy Neutron

R/Up 197 **Greyhound**
 Pts: 0 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: Bayan Hazee Days

Baby 163 **Afghan Hound**
 Melissa Starkey, Daniel Willson, Leigh & Helen Gibson: Setterup Rolex On A Redneck At Karakush (ai)

Minor 202 **Rhodesian Ridgeback**
 C Young/ D King /P Kelly: Sajanak Daviesia Lucius

Puppy 171 **Basenji**
 Chloe Keast and Alicia Keast: Merikaez Notmy Responsibility

Junior 192 **Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**
 Tayla Curran: Zyzemup Franklyn

Inter 176 **Beagle**
 J & R Cook: CH Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Aus Br 197 **Greyhound**
 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: Bayan Hazee Days

Open 185 **Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)**
 Brittnee Davies: Chenlei cookies n cream

Neuter

Best

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 43

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mrs Ann-Charlotte Holman (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**220 S & K Whyatt: **AUST SUPREME CH MORVIEW LETS MAKE SUM NOISE** 4100337990 17-06-2020
2nd221 Wayne Carter: **WAYKREST RAGING BULL** 4100340856 22-08-2020
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**222 Wayne Carter: **AUST CH WAYKREST CUTTING EDGE** 4100292800 25-06-2017
AbsentBest 221 R/Up 220**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**223 Wayne Carter: **AUST CH WAYKREST SHOW TIME** 4100317270 15-02-2019
Absent

Best _____

Best 221 Dog R/Up 220 Dog**Australian Kelpie****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**224 S & K Whyatt: **AUST SUP CH BELLJACKS JUST FOOLIN AROUND** 4100298046 10-10-2017
Absent

Best _____

Australian Shepherd**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**225 Mr T Thomas & Ms B West: **OCHAVE A DOGS JOURNEY** 4100366647 19-01-2022
Absent**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**226 Sara Sternberg: **ROZATE SOUPER DUPER** 3100441814 09-11-2021
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**227 Miss M Brazier & Miss B West: **CH DIZZY MARBLE AS HOT AS FIRE (N/B) (IMP UKR)** UKU403469 25-12-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch228 KL PEEK: **EDENSUNDOWN DANCING QUEEN** 2100576858 14-12-2021
Absent**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**229 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: **SHOWIOZ RED BULL GIVES U WINGS** 4100364459 04-12-2021
Absent**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**230 B West and T Thomas: **CH OCHAVE YOU DO YOU** 4100362835 27-09-2021
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**231 Ms M.I. Warren: **CUMBYDENE THE GAMBLER** 4100367360 04-03-2022
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**232 Miss A L May: **AUST CH WACKYDOO RED ARROW** 4100266702 14-09-2015
Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch233 Miss A L May: **ANNIEPRIDE TRAILER PARK GIRL** 4100357333 23-06-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**234 Matthew O'Reilly: **MIRRIBANDI LLUSTRIOUS** 4100328696 13-11-2019
1st*Best 234 Bitch**Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)****Class 18 - Neuter Dog**235 Matthew O'Reilly: **GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD** 4100234160 15-10-2013
1st*Best 235 Dog**Border Collie****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**236 Deborah Duckworth & K&J Valk: **KHAYOZ SON OF A PREACHER MAN** 3100419248 08-11-2020
Absent**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**237 Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART STIRLING** 4100319403 11-04-2019
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**238 Ms S. A. Smith: **SUPREME CH. NEECABE ON DEMAND PT.** 2100417708 29-10-2014
Absent239 T & J Baldwin: **CH YARRANCOLY POWER BROKER** 2100537374 04-03-2020
Absent240 R.F. & J.G. McKiernan: **CH CANNYBEN LOCKED N LOADED** 4100285503 21-12-2016
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch241 Ms. Samantha Field & Miss Kayla Field: **ROYALBORDA MOMENT OF TRUTH** 4100364304 23-11-2021
Absent**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**242 T & J Baldwin: **YARRANCOLY RISE TO POWER** 2100537375 04-03-2020
Absent243 Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART QUEEN SCATHACH** 4100347017 27-11-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Briard

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

244 Ms K Noble: ~~CACHAREL SERONDIPIDTI~~ 4100353385 08-04-2021
Absent

Best _____

Finnish Lapphund

Class 4 - Junior Dog

245 B Bowles, R McGill & Dr T J MacDonald: ~~TAIGAKOIRA SUPERTROOPER AT COCKATOOPARK~~ 3100426044 08-02-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

246 Mr B Bowles & Miss R McGill: ~~CALEEBRA SUMMER LOVING (AI)~~ 3100394375 26-06-2019
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

247 Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: ~~CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)~~ 4100306625 21-05-2018
1st*

Best 247 R/Up _____

Best 247 Bitch R/Up _____

German Shepherd Dog

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

248 Tayla Curran: ~~MAGNAR FINLEY~~ 2100562081 27-03-2021
1st*

Best 248 Bitch

Old English Sheepdog

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

249 Mrs. Maria Zekic: ~~HAIRBEAR SHES GOT THE LOOK~~ 4100334194 18-03-2020
Absent

Best _____

Shetland Sheepdog

Class 11 - Open Dog

250 Tanya Eames: ~~GRAND CH INNESLAKE OUTRAGEOUS FORTUNE~~ 2100417991 22-10-2014
Absent

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

251 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: ~~CH SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE~~ 4100346955 19-12-2020
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Swedish Vallhund

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

252 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: ~~AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY SOLDIERS~~ 4100330410 04-12-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

253 Kristi Faulkner: ~~CH SNODOGZ TIGER WOLFE~~ 4100321308 12-04-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

254 Kristi Faulkner: ~~BALGRAVIA MITSY WOLF~~ 4100368311 20-02-2022
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

255 Kristi Faulkner: ~~BALGRAVIA CHAMPAGNE FLUTE~~ 4100363475 25-10-2021
Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

256 A J & S J Smith: ~~OSUNO THE MOSS MONSTER~~ 09112-2021 03-09-2021
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

257 Mrs Julene Brady: ~~MANDENE WINTER WONDERLAND~~ 4100365388 18-12-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

258 Mrs Julene Brady: ~~MANDENE WALKING IN SUNSHINE~~ 4100356689 27-06-2021
1st*

Best 258 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

259 Miss J Allan: ~~CH THRODICE CELTIC THUNDER~~ 4100235826 26-11-2013
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

260 GD & SK Kerr: ~~CH KINTZEL THERES NO LOOKING BACK NBT~~ 3100427065 24-02-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

261 Sheree Kilby: ~~ABERLEE REIGN OF LOVE~~ 4100344751 02-10-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

262 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: ~~PEMMAGIC DRESSED FOR SUCCESS (AI)~~ 4100349019 13-01-2021
1st*

Best 261 Bitch R/Up 262 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

263 Sheree Kilby: ~~CH ANTUDOR COLORME KING BENSON~~ 4100298259 10-09-2017
1st*

264 Melody Labinsky: ~~CARENCI SPICY SCOVILLE~~ 4100340791 03-08-2020
2nd

Best 263 Dog R/Up 264 Dog

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

Class 11a - Open Bitch

265 Breeze Hunter: ~~CH.SOVERENPARK JETAIME~~ 3100389229 08-02-2019
1st*

Best 265 Bitch

Group 5 - Specials

Best	247	Finnish Lapphund
Pts: 0		Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)
R/Up	258	Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)
Pts: 0		Mrs Julene Brady: MANDENE WALKING IN SUNSHINE
Baby	231	Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
		Ms M.I. Warren: Cumbydene The Gambler
Minor		
Puppy		
Junior	258	Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)
		Mrs Julene Brady: MANDENE WALKING IN SUNSHINE
Inter	221	Australian Cattle Dog
		Wayne Carter: WAYKREST RAGING BULL
Aus Br	247	Finnish Lapphund
		Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)
Open	265	White Swiss Shepherd Dog
		Breeze Hunter: Ch.Soverenpark Jetaime

Neuter

Best	263	Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
Pts: 0		Sheree Kilby: Ch Antudor Colorme King Benson
R/Up	235	Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
		Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. Mirribandi Luxem ET WPD
Finish		Absent 33

Group 6 - Utility Group

Mr Michael Eslick (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Alaskan Malamute

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

266 K. KNIGHT / L. BOULTON: **AUST CH ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA** 4100353887 29-03-2021
1st*

Best **266 Bitch**

Bernese Mountain Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

267 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: **AZZABERN SUN CHASER** 4100367056
 Absent 09-01-2022

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

268 B Eslick: **AZZABERN HUGO BOSS** 2100530536 09-11-2019
 Absent

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

269 M & B ESICK: **AZZABERN PURPLE RAIN** 2100566395 24-05-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Boxer

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

270 Mrs J Howarth: **ELKOE FAST AND THE FURIOUS** 4100344884 14-10-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

274 R M Keays: **CH SUAVEE AMERICAN HUSTLER (AI)** 2100452612 23-04-2016
 Absent

Best **270** R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

272 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: **BOXVALE RUNSWITHPASSION** 4100348028 24-11-2020
 Absent

Best _____

Best **270 Dog** R/Up _____

Bullmastiff

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

273 M & V Yates & D Yates: **CH SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL** 4100358093 15-07-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

274 Mrs. Vicki Owen: **ATMYSIDE WITH EVERY WISH** 4100356699
 Absent 08-06-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

275 M & V Yates & W Mills: **CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER AT SALIERI (IMP NZ)** 01935 2019 29-01-2019
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dobermann

Class 4 - Junior Dog

276 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: **AUST CH EBONDOBE ETERNAL FIRE (AI)** 4100358524 29-07-2021
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

277 John & Maree Nesbitt: **AUST CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

278 Mr WW & Mrs MJ Hamilton: **BISART DNA NBT KMA** 3100423610 16-12-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

279 Mrs & Mrs Hamilton/Miss Smith/Mr Young/Mrs Kidner: **DOBERLING IN THE LIMELIGHT** 4100367617 01-02-2022
 Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

280 Mrs J Hovell: **COPPERTOP DESTINED FOR GOLD** 3100442755 12-11-2021
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

281 M & V Yates & D Yates: **CH EBONDOBE A NIGHT AT THE OPERA AT SALIERI** 4100340984 12-08-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

282 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE KNOW A TRICK OR TWO** 4100349632 22-12-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

283 A Burton and J Burton Hall: **NEUT CH WATTAVUE FIERY WINTER SKY** 4100325980 10-08-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dogue de Bordeaux

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

284 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ELIJAH** 4100360191 05-08-2021
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

285 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. LECHENROUGE MILO DEAUVILLE** 4100351627 09-03-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

286 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. DETURNDOGUES ODIN MONTPELIER** 4100325336 01-07-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

287 R & K Reid: **AUST. GRAND CH. BORDOGUE JORDAN** 4100297797 16-10-2017
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

288 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ERIN** 4100360195 05-08-2021
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

289 R & K Reid: **AUST. CH. BORDOGUE PERSIA** 4100297798 16-10-2017
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

290 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. BORDOGUE COCO LYON** 4100297753 13-09-2017
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Leonberger

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

291 A SIDDELL: **GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE** 3100020360 09-10-2021
1st*

Best **291 Dog**

Neapolitan Mastiff

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

292 Lorene Cantarella: **MAGNIFI TECLA** 2100522029 25-06-2019
Absent

Best _____

Newfoundland

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

293 Mrs H Hamilton: **OPALBAY R U OK ANNIE** 4100366827 20-12-2021
Absent

Portuguese Water Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

294 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RYZYLVA TAKE NO SHIP** 4100359191 25-07-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

295 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH. ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016
Absent

Best **294** R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

296 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RYZYLVA SHIP SHIP HOORAY** 4100359192 25-07-2021
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

297 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RO CH RYZYLVA THREE WISHES TKN RAE CCD CD** 4100305786 18-04-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best **294 Dog** R/Up _____

Rottweiler

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

298 IAN AND DEBORAH MCLEAN: **AUST. CH. EBONHAUS RAZZLE DAZZLE** 4100318568 25-03-2019
Absent

299 Ms T Payne & Mr D Dallinger & Ms M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN ITS JUST YOU AND ME** 4100334174 01-03-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

300 Heidi & Graham Youle: **BAILIAMINA HURRICANE BETSY** 4100367988 01-03-2022
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

301 D Dallinger & M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN JUST CHASIN RAINBOWS** 4100339465 18-06-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

302 Mr John King & Mr Ray Scells: **KHINGSAHL THUNDER DOWN UNDER** 4100343256 16-09-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Samoyed

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

303 Jean L. Webb: **AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION SNOWWEB ON PARADE** 4100301926 23-01-2018
Absent

Best _____

Schnauzer (Giant)

Class 11 - Open Dog

304 P Talvinen/S Richie: **BLACKLINE IMAGE OF LEGENDS** 4100314552 23-02-2018
Absent

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch305 P Talvinen & S Richie: ~~BLACKLINE LEGACY OF ALL STAR (AI)~~
Absent 4100352746 18-03-2021

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Schnauzer (Miniature)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**306 Mrs K Best & Miss S L Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT NIMBUS~~
Absent 4100343239 28-07-2020

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch307 J Windle & J Sharland: ~~CH CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT~~
Absent 4100327343 30-09-2019

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Shiba Inu**Class 4 - Junior Dog**308 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: ~~CH ORIENTA THE AVATAR~~ 4100353370 16-03-2021

Best _____

Siberian Husky**Class 11a - Open Bitch**309 Melissa Starkey: ~~AUST CH. CUDOS ITS ALL ABOUT ME~~
Absent 4100336007 09-12-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch310 Kimberly Armstrong & Kimberley Egan: **ANYKA AVENUE**
1st* TOLDA 4100214502 06-05-2012Best **310 Bitch** R/Up _____**St. Bernard****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**311 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA DEJA VU** 4100365294
1st* 19-11-2021Best **311****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**312 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-davies: **CHRYSTLEPARK CHECK THE LABEL** 6100134043 31-12-2021
1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**313 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA FIRST EDITION**
1st* 4100353928 07-05-2021Best **313**Best **313 Bitch** R/Up **311 Dog****Tibetan Mastiff****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**314 Mr W Murray: **AUST CH. TEMZIN KUMASTER RED HEART**
1st* 3100433383 14-06-2021Best **314 Dog****Group 6 - Specials****Best 294 Portuguese Water Dog**

Pts: 0 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: Ryzylva Take No Ship

R/Up 314 Tibetan Mastiff

Pts: 0 Mr W Murray: Aust Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart

Baby 312 St. Bernard

Mrs. Lauren McKillop-davies: Chrystlepark check the label

Minor 291 Leonberger

A SIDDELL: GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE

Puppy 314 Tibetan Mastiff

Mr W Murray: Aust Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart

Junior 294 Portuguese Water Dog

Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: Ryzylva Take No Ship

Inter 270 Boxer

Mrs J Howarth: Elkohe Fast and The Furious

Aus Br**Open****Neuter****Best 310 Siberian Husky**Pts: 0 Kimberly Armstrong & Kimberley Egan: Anyka Avenue
Tolda**R/Up**Finish _____ Absent **40****Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group****Mrs Michelle Hammond (QLD)**

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**315 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: ~~KYPAJUKA CUT FROM A DIAMOND~~
Absent 4100348924 14-01-2021

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch316 Joanne Mobley: ~~EXALTARE WICKED WAYS~~ 4100350747 15-02-2021
Absent**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**317 Donna Abbott: ~~EXALTARE THE RESISTENCE~~ 4100345727 11-11-2020
Absent**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**318 Mrs M J Stewart: ~~DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY~~
Absent 4100353410 01-04-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

British Bulldog

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

319 Mrs D G Morrison-Teirney: ~~AUST CH STONEBRIDGE WHITE KNIGHT~~ 4100349652-29-01-2021
Absent

Best _____

Chow Chow

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

320 Ms. Tricia Cumner: ~~MAJESTUEUX SHAOLIN ZEN EMEI~~ 4100361526-17-09-2021
Absent

Best _____

Dalmatian

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

321 Ms FEL Darling: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY PRETTY AS A PICTURE~~ 4100361994-07-09-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

322 Ms FEL Darling: ~~PACEAWAY PRETTY IN PINK~~ 4100361991-07-09-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

323 Ms FEL Darling: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY CANDY CANE~~ 4100346933-21-11-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

324 Michelle Little: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ~~ 4100308571-21-06-2018
1st*

Best 324 R/Up _____

Best 324 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

325 Michelle Little: ~~AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS~~ 4100314124-11-11-2018
1st*

Best 325 Bitch R/Up _____

French Bulldog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

326 L & R Henzell: ~~MOONGLADE CAPTAIN MARVEL~~ 4100367200-02-02-2022
Absent

327 Mrs. karen peek: ~~MOONGLADE FIRE IN SKY~~ 4100367203-02-02-2022
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

328 KL PEEK: ~~MOONGLADE DEREK AT MASTDOCH~~ 4100329265-11-11-2019
Absent

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

329 KL PEEK: ~~MOONGLADE TEARS FOR AVA~~ 4100366253-03-01-2022
Absent

330 KL PEEK: ~~MOONGLADE ABIGAIL~~ 4100368646-14-02-2022
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

331 KL Peek: ~~CH. MOONGLADE USSR KONFIDENTIAL~~ 4100312812-27-10-2018
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Spitz (Klein)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

332 D B COHEN/B&K Alexander: ~~CH MIBUDDI DEVILS CHILD~~ 3100381507-27-08-2018
1st*

Best 332 Dog

Great Dane

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

333 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: ~~ONYXDANES D FENDER DOWNUNDER (AI)~~ 4100335175-20-04-2020
Absent

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

334 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: ~~ONYXDANES HARLOFLYNN DOWNUNDER (AI)~~ 4100361773-11-10-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

335 Mrs Kelli Troy: ~~AUST CH. VENUSTUS RAINBOWS FAITH~~ 2100541596-22-04-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Japanese Spitz

Class 11 - Open Dog

336 Jane Faulkner: ~~AUS CH MANNERKING SECRET TO SUCCESS~~ 2100514994-05-02-2019
Absent

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

337 Jane Faulkner: ~~MANNERKING MY YENNEFER AT JONJAS~~ 2100574837-26-10-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Keeshond

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

338 Jane Faulkner: ~~JONJAS TABOO~~ 4100366881-03-01-2022
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

339 Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: ~~AUST CH RYMISKA BEWITCHED BODY N SOUL (AI)~~ 2100563988-07-04-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

340 Mr R B Stewart: ~~AUST CH NAWTIKES ROGUE ONE~~ 2100526682-26-08-2019
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

341 Tracie Pyzer: ~~CALIVALE BOLD PRINT~~ 2000792350-18-05-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

342 Cassidy L & D Finlay: ~~SUPREME CH & CAN CH KLOMPEN'S DANCING WITH DARCY (IMP CAN)~~ DC646395-10-02-2016
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Poodle (Standard)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

343 Mrs. Kylie Ritter: ~~WAZKY THE PIANO MAN~~ 4100363542 14-10-2021
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

344 Gwynne Hocking: **SMART CONNECTION WAY TOO MUCH (IMP RUSSIA)** H RFK5311342 22-04-2018
1st*

Best 344 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

345 L. Wright and D. James: ~~VOILA RAISE YOUR GLASS (AI)~~
Absent 4100363080 06-11-2021

Best _____

Best 344 Dog R/Up _____

Poodle (Miniature)

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

346 Diane Craig: ~~AUST CH ZIADA SECRET VOODOO MAGIC~~
Absent 4100293248 01-07-2017

Best _____

Poodle (Toy)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

347 Diane Craig: ~~AUST CH ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK~~
Absent 4100361058 25-08-2021

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

348 Mrs. J Craig: ~~ZIADA CAUGHT WITH A PARTY JOKER~~
Absent 4100366936 12-01-2022

Best _____

Schipperke

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

349 Mrs Jayne Campbell: ~~TANZAPAW MIDNIGHT MADNESS~~
Absent 4100364642 08-12-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

350 Mrs Anne Scott: **BEADALE BRIGHT STAR EBONY**
1st* 5100128605 01-11-2021

Best 350 Bitch

Shih Tzu

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

351 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: ~~OESHIIH LETS GET READY TO RUMBLE~~ 4100363269 02-11-2021
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

352 Teena Sloan: ~~AUST CH KILLILAN YRHONOR I REST MY CASE~~
Absent 7011149139 14-05-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

353 Mr. Jayden Brown: ~~CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR~~ 4100353031 04-05-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Tibetan Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

354 S & B Lancey: ~~SESUKAN CHASN SOME TAIL~~ 4100359789 04-08-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

355 S & B Lancey: ~~TIBETOES KILLING TYME~~ 2100564722 16-05-2021
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 7 - Specials

Best 344 Poodle (Standard)
Pts: 0 Gwynne Hocking: Smart Connection Way Too Much (imp Russia) h

R/Up 350 Schipperke
Pts: 0 Mrs Anne Scott: Beadale Bright Star Ebony

Baby

Minor 350 Schipperke
Mrs Anne Scott: Beadale Bright Star Ebony

Puppy

Junior

Inter

Aus Br 324 Dalmatian
Michelle Little: AUST CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ

Open 344 Poodle (Standard)
Gwynne Hocking: Smart Connection Way Too Much (imp Russia) h

Neuter

Best 325 Dalmatian
Pts: 0 Michelle Little: AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 36

General Specials

Judge:

Best In Show

344 Poodle (Standard)

Gwynne Hocking: Smart Connection Way Too Much (imp Russia) h

Runner Up In Show

176 Beagle

J & R Cook: CH Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Baby Puppy In Show

163 Afghan Hound

Melissa Starkey, Daniel Willson, Leigh & Helen Gibson: Setterup Rolex On A Redneck At Karakush (ai)

Minor Puppy In Show

350 Schipperke

Mrs Anne Scott: Beadale Bright Star Ebony

Puppy In Show

314 Tibetan Mastiff

Mr W Murray: Aust Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart

Junior In Show

294 Portuguese Water Dog

Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: Ryzylva Take No Ship

Intermediate In Show

176 Beagle

J & R Cook: CH Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Australian Bred In Show

247 Finnish Lapphund

Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)

Open In Show

344 Poodle (Standard)

Gwynne Hocking: Smart Connection Way Too Much (imp Russia) h

Best Neuter In Show

310 Siberian Husky

Kimberly Armstrong & Kimberley Egan: Anyka Avenue Tolda

Runner Up Neuter In Show

English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)

LS Tynan: Antrimlodge Dont Stop Me Now